
Addendum # 1 
 

Date: November 3, 2022 

To:  All bidders  

From: Louis Joseph, Buyer 

Solicitation Number: ITB# OPD/220349 

Solicitation Title: Re-Bid Audio Visual Auditorium at OPD  
 

SECTION 1.  QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

1.1 QUESTION:  Should all labor be combined with the price? 

ANSWER:  Yes, the lump sum price must include all labor, materials, and equipment necessary to 

provide the installation of all audiovisual equipment. 

1.2 QUESTION:  What is the size of the screen projector? 

ANSWER:  The screen is 200’’. The projector needs to be a short throw that meets the specifications 

in the bid requirements. 

1.3 QUESTION:  Will all switches be completed in-house or by the vendor? 

ANSWER:  The switches will be completed in-house by the City. 

1.4 QUESTION:  Where will the three (3) cameras be mounted? 

ANSWER:  Replace the two existing cameras with new ones while the third will be mounted in the 

center aisle to give a wide-angle view of the stage or to be able to focus on individuals on the 

stages. 

1.5 QUESTION:  In Exhibit, a Scope of Work page A-3 line: (I) Microphone system: should it be 

a total of four (4) mics of a total of seven (7)? 

ANSWER:  There should be four active microphones that work with a total of seven that include 

the spares. 

1.6 QUESTION: Is the project completed 30 days after all deliveries or after the contract is 

issued?  

ANSWER: The project will be completed thirty days after all deliverables have been met and signed 
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off on as working. 
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